

PROFILE

I'm currently working as the graphic artist on the new Showtime television production 'Camelot' at Ardmore Studios, having spent the last two seasons in the art department of 'The Tudors'. I have degrees in Visual Communication and Filmmaking, and I spent four years as a designer at an advertising agency in Reykjavik, Iceland. I'm also a contributing photographer to Getty Images.

SKILLS

My work in advertising has given me extensive experience in layout design, branding, typography, large-format graphics, and digital photo-editing and retouching. I work primarily with Adobe CS4 and am fluent in most word processing/graphics software.

My design work for filmmaking involves the production of handmade and hand-drawn props and set-pieces, such as scrolls, antique maps, medieval illustrations, tapestries, and stained glass.

EMPLOYMENT

April 2010 - Present

CAMELOT

Graphic Artist on the Showtime/BBC television series at Ardmore Studios in County Wicklow, Ireland.

Reference: Tom Conroy, Production Designer / +353 87 261 3204 / tomasconroy@yahoo.com

May 2009 - December 2010

THE TUDORS

Graphic Artist on the Showtime/BBC television series at Ardmore Studios in County Wicklow, Ireland.

Reference: Tom Conroy, as above.

September 2003 - March 2007

GOTT FOLK McCANN

Graphic Designer/Art Director at an advertising agency in Reykjavik, Iceland.

Reference: Gary Wake, Creative Director / gary@gottfolk.is

EDUCATION

2007 - 2008

UCD O'KANE CENTRE FOR FILM STUDIES

MA Film Production (2:1)

Summer 2006

THE LONDON FILM ACADEMY

Certificate in Filmmaking (Distinction)

1999 - 2002

RAVENSBORNE COLLEGE OF DESIGN

BA (Hons) Visual Communication Design (2:1)

1998 - 1999

MENAI COLLEGE BANGOR

National Diploma Art Foundation (Distinction)

INTERESTS

Besides photography and design, my main interest is writing. In 2009 I won the Best Personal category at the Irish Blog Awards and first prize in the international Fish poetry competition. I also enjoy playing guitar and going to the cinema – though never at the same time. I speak fluent Welsh and passable Icelandic.

DETAILS

Full name	Annie Rhiannon Atkins
Birthdate	04.03.1980
Nationality	Welsh / Irish
Email	annie.rhiannon@gmail.com
Phone	00353 85 10 30 144
Portfolio	annieatkins.com